CURRICULUM VITAE

Johmandie Pienaar (Giliomee)

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Johmandie Pienaar (Giliomee)

ID: 8409070140087 Nationality: South African

Address: Mooizicht Jerseys - Klipdrift

PO Box 16 Klipdale 7283 South Africa

Contact Details: 072 240 3092 (Cell)

E-Mail: johmandie@cles.co.za; johmandie@ecoimpact.co.za

Date of Birth: 7 September 1984 (27 years)

Marital Status: Married

Language Ability: English & Afrikaans

Health: Excellent Drivers Licence: Code 10

BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

Johmandie Pienaar (Giliomee) holds a Baccalaureus Technologiae Degree (Cum Laude) in Nature Conservation from the Cape Peninsula University of Technology and has also completed the following short courses at the Centre for Environmental Management:

- Implementing Environmental Management Systems (ISO 14001)(2009);
- Occupational Health and Safety Law for Managers (2010);
- Implementing an OHS Management System based on OHSAS 18001 (2010) and;
- Occupational Health and Safety Management System OHSAS 18001 Audit: A Lead Auditor Course Based on ISO 19011 and ISO 17021 (2011).

And recently successfully completed the following short course presented by Executive Coaching & Facilitation:

Conduct Outcome Bases Assessment (May 2015).

Johmandie has been involved in environmental management and assessment aspects since 2005 having worked for South African National Parks and then as an private Environmental Manager for an estate in the Swartland.

Since March 2009 Johnandie has been practicing as an Environmental Assessment Practitioner, as part of an environmental consultancy company, on several projects throughout South-Africa and mainly within the Western Cape.

Johmandie has also been involved in successfully compiling, coordinating and managing Basic Assessment Reports, Environmental Impact Assessments, Section 24G Applications, NEMA EIA Checklists, Environmental Management Programmes, Waste License Applications, Water Use License Applications, Environmental Rehabilitation Plans, Baseline Biodiversity Surveys for numerous clients.

Johmandie has also conducted and completed numerous Environmental Control Officer jobs, and since 2011 been involved in Occupational Health and Safety Auditing, Managing and Training specializing in the auditing of construction sites and implementing and auditing Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems, and providing training on the implementation of Occupational Health and Safety Management System OHSAS 18001.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

School: Matriculated at Bredasdorp High School, Bredasdorp (2002)

(Senior certificate with distinction)

Tertiary Education: National Diploma in Nature Conservation – CPUT (2003 – 2005)

Baccalaureus Technologiae Degree (Cum Laude) Nature

Conservation - CPUT (2007-2008)

Courses: Problem Animal Management – Cape Nature (2004)

Student Tutoring – Cape Peninsula University of Technology (2004)

Basic Vehicle Maintenance – College of Cape Town (2004) Veld and Forest Fighter – Newlands Fire Department (2004) Basic Chainsaw Handling, 6-hours practical –Cape Nature (2004)

Arc Welding, 16-hours practical – CPUT (2005)

First Aid Level 1 – CPUT (2005)

Implementing Environmental Management Systems (ISO 14001) -

Centre for Environmental Management (2009)

Occupational Health and Safety Law for Managers – CEM (2010) Implementing an OHS Management System based on OHSAS

18001 - CEM (2010)

Occupational Health and Safety Management System OHSAS 18001

Audit: A Lead Auditor Course Based on ISO 19011 and 17021 -

CEM (2011)

Conduct Outcome Based Assessment Unit Standard 115753 -

Executive Coaching and Facilitation (May 2015)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Position:

Period:

Employer: Augrabies National Park
Position: Student Nature Conservator

Period: 2005

Duties: Field Ranger/Student:

Administration

Reporting

Environmental Education

Water Monitoring

Law Enforcement

Game drives

Problem Animal Management

Game capture

Fence Maintenance

Erosion control

Snake Capture

Guiding

Research

Employer: Burgherspost and Cloof Wine Estate

Environmental Manager March 2006 – February 2009

Duties: Monitor day-to-day compliance with Environmental

Management Plan

- Game Management
- Alien Vegetation Management
- Staff Management
- Marketing
- Game Drives
- Erosion Management
- Indigenous Vegetation Monitoring and Rehabilitation
- Problem Animal Management
- Fire Control and Management
- Herbarium Compilation
- Environmental Research
- Environmental Education

Employer: Cape Lowlands Environmental Services - merged with Eco Impact in

March 2012

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

March 2009 - Ongoing

Compilation and Management of:

- Basic Assessment Reports
- Environmental Impact Assessments
- Environmental Management Programs
- Waste License Applications
- Integrated Waste Management Plans
- Environmental Rehabilitation Plans
- Water Use Applications
- Biodiversity and Freshwater Baseline Surveys
- Environmental, Health and Safety Management Systems
- Environmental, Health and Safety Risk Assessments

Conducting:

- Environmental Control Officer Inspections
- Environmental Legal Compliance Audits
- Occupational Health and Safety Legal Compliance Audits at the Workplace and Construction Sites
- Occupational Health and Safety Management System OHSAS 18001 Audits, Implementation and Training
- Indigenous Vegetation Search and Rescue Operations

REFERENCES

Position:

Period:

Duties:

Current references on request

LANGUAGES

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	Good	Good	Good
Afrikaans	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent







DEGREE BACCALAUREUS TECHNOLOGIAE **NATURE CONSERVATION**

CUM LAUDE

is awarded to

JOHMANDIE GILIOMEE

student number

203001036

with effect from

01 DECEMBER 2008

402 681





This is to certify that

J GILIOMEE 840907 0140 087

successfully completed and passed SAATCA approved examination

Implementing Environmental Management Systems (ISO 14001)

CEM-03.1/0080/09

26-29 October 2009

NQF Level: 6

Prof. JG Nel Executive Manager: Centre for Environmental Management Course Leader





This is to certify that

J GILIOMEE

8409070140087

successfully completed the course

Occupational Health and Safety Law for Managers

CEM-08.1.1/0004/2010

10-14 May 2010

NQF Level: 6

Prof. JG Nel
Executive Manager:
Centre for Environmental Management
Course Leader





This is to certify that

J GILIOMEE 8409070140087

successfully completed the course

Occupational Health and Safety
Management System OHSAS 18001 Audit:
A Lead Auditor Course Based on
ISO 19011 and ISO 17021

CEM-04.2.1/0005/2011

12-16 September 2011

NQF Level: 7

Prof. JG Nel
Executive Manager:
Centre for Environmental Management
Course Leader





This is to certify that

J GILIOMEE

8409070140087

successfully completed and passed SAATCA approved examination

Implementing an Occupational Health and Safety Management System Based on OHSAS 18001

CEM-08.2.1/0028/2010

19-23 July 2010

NQF Level: 6

Prof. JG Nel Executive Manager: Centre for Environmental Management Course Leader